Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 5:43 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments; SUR; Admin A

Cc: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Our Ref: KS.0919K.18.PD(ETM).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SKX

5581A Our Ref: 1201800012362/LT

Dear Clara,
Thank you for the email.

Please be informed that we have contacted the TP repairer for PRS.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 5:38 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Our Ref: KS.0919K.18.PD(ETM).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SKX 5581A Our Ref:
1201800012362/LT

Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Please contact TP repairer for the PRS.
Thanks.

Regards,
Clara

From: Sook Ping [mailto:sookping@islandlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: RE: Our Ref: KS.0919K.18.PD(ETM).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SKX 5581A
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to our e-mail of even date as appended hereunder.



Kindly make the necessary arrangement for Pre-repair inspection on an urgent basis.
Thanks & Regards,

Sook Ping

ISLAND LAW®

Prowiding offordabie and okl kepal siution

101 Upper Cross Street

#04-04 People’s Park Centre
Singapore 058357

Tel : (65) 6221 3211

Fax : (65) 6225 3210

Email : sookping@islandlaw.com.sg
Web  : www.islandlaw.com.sg

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain legally privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its
attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Sook Ping [mailto:sookping@islandlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 November 2018 11:37 AM

To: 'motorclaims.sg@fwd.com' <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: KS.0919K.18.PD(ETM).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SKX 5581A
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,
We thank you for your e-mail of even date.

We are pleased to inform you that our client are agreeable to appoint LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to call me at 6221 3211.
Thanks & Regards,
Thanks & Regards,

Sook Ping

ISLAND LAW®

Proickng affordalrie ard toral gal selutrons

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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 3:21 PM

To: sookping@islandlaw.com.sg

Subject: RE: Our Ref: KS.0919K.18.PD(ETM).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SKX 5581A




Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
VICOM LTD

APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD

akrwn -~

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your
client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.

Thank you.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Sook Ping [mailto:sookping@islandlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Our Ref: KS.0919K.18.PD(ETM).sp (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST) and Your Ref: SKX 5581A
Importance: High

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please find enclosed documents for your necessary action.

Kindly assist to arrange the Pre-Repair Survey as per attachment details.
Thanks & Regards,

Sook Ping
ISLAND LAW®

Frowiding affordotsls and fotol kegal solution

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



ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

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

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
" www.avg.com



